Indian River County Airboat Association, Inc. Po Box 650405 Vero Beach, FL 32965

Club Officers

Eddie Harmon President (772) 713-4573 orangegrwr@gmail.com

Robbie Gardiner Vice President (772) 473-6871 Robertgardiner2nd@gmail.com

Brae Anderson Treasurer (772) 532-8425 banderson42@outlook.com

Jill Hayes Secretary (772) 559-8054 mrsstumpknocker@yahoo.com

Board of Directors

Jeremy Durling (772) 663-8263 jdurling1216@gmail.com

Steve Hayes (772)-473-3825 hayes0250@gmail.com

Chad Smalley (772)453-5383 smalleyslandscape@live.com

Sam Smith (772) 633-1663 airboater1975@gmail.com

Ryan Worthen (772) 494-8272 worthenpropertymaintenance @gmail.com

Jimmy Wright (772) 473-6806 Piratepestcontrol@gmail.com



Meeting Minutes

March 10, 2021 - Monthly Meeting

Called to order @ 7:00pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: 31 club members were present

Minutes: Ed Harmon requested a motion to accept the minutes of the last meeting. A motion was made by Chad Smalley and Seconded by Robert Anderson.

Treasurer Report: Brae Anderson gave the Treasury Report. It was accepted by Robert Anderson & 2nd by Jeremy Durling. No one had any objections to the treasury report. A copy of the treasury report was available at the meeting for anyone to view.

Operating – Starting \$2,338.46, Expenses \$1,277.88, Income- \$1,758.90, Ending \$2,819.48.

Youth Hunt- Starting \$5,824.06, Expenses \$1,754.47, Income-\$1,945.10, Ending \$6,014.69.

Savings1rd Quarter- Starting \$20,037.57 Expenses-\$Income-\$ Ending \$20,037.57.

Old Business:

The Firefighters Fair Signup sheet is being sent around tonight & everybody please sign up to take a shift.

50/50- last month's 50/50 winner of \$53.00 was Robert Anderson and he donated the money back to the club. Thank you Robert.

Chad Smalley ordered new hats but they will not be in in time for the Firefighters Fair.

Crystal River – We decided to move that to discuss more next Meeting since it is not scheduled until July 9-11, and we needed to obtain more information about accomidations.

Bi Laws – We are still working on the Bi Laws so Paul Shutes made a motion to Retract the Original motion to vote on, since we are having a problem getting everybody to agree on several things. Jeannie Bresett made a Motion & Ryan Worthen 2nd to work out the details & bring back to the Members no LATER than August.

Sandlake Hunt – Robert Anderson spoke briefly about the Hunt and how many his kids got & how much they enjoyed it.

Estapoga Hunt – Doug Flood spoke about the hunt and how he had a boy in a wheelchair that got his first shoot & his Father wrote the Nicest Thank you letter to the Airboat Club thanking them for everything that they do & how much his son enjoyed it.

Freedom Ride – Ed Harmon spoke about how crowded the ride was & Erica Wright mentioned how everybody left the place spotless when they left and that is the way it should be.

New Business

Golf Tournament – The Golf Tournament is scheduled for May 8th. Robert Anderson is in charge and Brae has the Flyers, if anybody needs one.

Salvation Army – Eddie read out loud to everyone the Thank you card that we received for all of the people that volunteered at Christmas ringing the bell and donating their time.

Love to serve – Jeannie Bresett spoke and explained what "Love to serve" was and how they cook & clothe people that can't afford food/etc. Also they provide Little Birthday Angels with a Birthday party and presents for people that don't have family/money for a Birthday. She asked for any donation that we could offer. We took a show of hands and the \$1,000 was voted to donate to this cause. Michelle Flood Motioned & Susan Worthen 2nd the motion to donate the \$1,000.

Fish Fry – There will be a Fish fry at LaPorte Farms for Anybody who volunteered for the Salvation Army and that will be on April 8, 2021.

Softshell Tournament – Robert Anderson expressed interest in doing a Softshell Turtle Tournament. Will discuss at next meeting.....

Open Discussion

- Josh asked about the open deck repair? Eddie Harman will follow up and check on the price and availability of Pressure Treated Lumber.
- Sam made a Mortion & Robert Anderson 2nd a Road & Marsh Clean-up, and we voted to have one on May 1st 2021. Also Jeannie Bresett will contact the county and the Roadway project and get some clean up bags, and talked about doing 4 clean ups per year.

- Chad Smalley let everyone know that on April 10th there is a FAA @ Lake Kissimmee @ 10:00 am. Sam Smith made a motion & Jeremy Durling 2nd a Club Ride to the to show our support.
- Are the Checking & Savings Accounts set to the new Officers yet?

Meeting POT winner- Last month's winner of \$502.00 was Joe Mullanack, he was not present so it will roll over till next month. Remember you MUST Attend 2 consecutive meetings and put in your \$1.00 bill at each meeting.

Next Month's Meeting is Wednesday April 14, 2021.

Meeting Adjourned @ 8:14pm and was approved by Speedy Bresett & Paul Shuttes 2nd.